TOWN OF GREENE Regular Town Board Meeting Public Hearing on Local Law #2 of 2020 June 10, 2020

The regular meeting and Public Hearing on Local Law #2 of 2020 of the Greene Town Board was held on the above date at 6:00 PM at the Greene Town Hall, 51 Genesee Street, Greene, New York.

PRESENT: Supervisor Joe Henninge, Council Members Bernie McDermott, Steve Northrup, Diane Flanagan and Steve Page, Highway Superintendent Nick Drew and Planning Board Member Michelle Day

OTHERS PRESENT: None

Supervisor Henninge opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Council Member Diane Flanagan.

A moment of silence was held in honor of Ward Stanton who served as a Town Council Member for many years.

MINUTES

Motion by Page, seconded by Flanagan to approve the minutes dated May 13, 2020 as submitted by the Town Clerk. Ayes all. Carried.

PUBLIC HEARING ON LOCAL LAW #2 OF 2020

Supervisor Henninge called the Public Hearing to Order.

Town Clerk read the following Legal Notice:

TOWN OF GREENE LEGAL NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Town Board of the Town of Greene will hold a PUBLIC HEARING on Local Law #2 of 2020. A Local Law to amend Local Law #2 of 2019 to extend the temporary moratorium through July 31, 2020. A temporary moratorium upon approval and installation of electronic variable message signs in the Town of Greene.

Public Hearing will be held on June 10, 2020 at 6:00 PM in the Town Hall, 51 Genesee Street, Greene, New York 13778. Said Board will sit at meeting to hear all persons in support of as well as those opposed to.

By Order of the Town Board Dated: May 21, 2020 Deborah L. Thomas Greene Town Clerk

Supervisor Henninge asked if anyone present had any questions or comments regarding the temporary moratorium. Several questions remain unanswered as the Town Board hasn't seen the proposed sign law from the Planning Board. The Planning Board needs to make a presentation to the Town Board before the Town Board's next meeting. Sign sizes were discussed as well as NYS DOT requirements for these signs. If the law is more restrictive than that of the NYS DOT, it places more pressure on the Code Enforcement Officer to enforce. Supervisor Henninge wants feedback from the Town Board once they receive the proposed sign law from the Planning Board.

MOTION by Northrup, seconded by McDermott to close the Public Hearing on Local Law #2 of 2020. Ayes all. Carried.

RILLS

MOTION by Northrup, seconded by Flanagan to pay all bills as presented. Vouchers #20200446 through #20200556. General \$8,529.21, General Outside \$18,257.58, Highway \$5,828.89, Highway Outside \$57,392.74, Greene Intermunicipal Park Commission \$451.37, Sewer District \$1,584.44, Water District One \$645.40, Water District Two \$590.65, Water District Three \$315.45. Ayes all. Carried.

Page 18

RTBM 6-10-20

REPORTS

MOTION by Flanagan, seconded by Page to declare two (2) FORD Pick-up trucks as surplus. VIN #1FTRF3B64FEA58729 and VIN #1FTRF3B62FEA58728. Ayes all. Carried.

One truck will be sold to Greene Central School and the other will be sold through an "on-line" auction sale.

Highway Superintendent Drew explained the NYS CHIPS funding with the Board. Government is only giving 80% funding.

MOTION by Flanagan, seconded by Page to receive and file all Reports as submitted by the Assessor, Highway Superintendent, Town Clerk, Dog Control Officer and Planning Board Minutes dated May 18, 2020. Ayes all. Carried.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Supervisor Henninge reported there is no one to mow Tillotson Cemetery yet. The Chenango County Sheriff's Department brought the convicts down to mow it.

MOTION by Flanagan, seconded by Page to receive and file all Committee Reports. Ayes all. Carried.

MONIES RECEIVED

Code Enforcement Dept. \$136.00

Judge Acunto\$1,190.00 (March)Judge Acunto\$1,120.00 (May)

Judge Martin \$2,305.00 (March/April)

Town Clerk \$2,191.00 Charter Franchise Fee \$6,290.02 Chenango County Treasurer \$30,372.69

MOTION by Page, seconded by Northrup to accept all Monies received. Ayes all. Carried.

COMMUNICATIONS

NYS Department of Transportation will be doing pavement rehabilitation on Route 12 from the Broome County line to the Village of Greene line south and from the Village of Greene line north to Oxford. The project is expected to be completed during the 2020 construction season.

MOTION by Flanagan, seconded by Page to receive and file all Communications. Ayes all. Carried.

BOARD DISCUSSION

There was a discussion regarding the regular monthly meeting for July.

MOTION by Flanagan, seconded by Page to hold the July monthly meeting on Wednesday, July 15th at 6:00 PM. Ayes all. Carried.

Council Member Steve Page will change the date of meeting on the Town of Greene's website.

MOTION by Flanagan, seconded by Page to receive and file all Board Discussion. Ayes all. Carried.

MOTION by Flanagan, seconded by Page to adjourn the meeting at 7:08 PM. Ayes all. Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Deborah L. Thomas Town Clerk

Next Regular Town Board Meeting - July 15, 2020 at 6:00 PM at Town Hall